



1850 K St. N.W., Suite 1175, Washington, D.C. 20006

Phone (202)887-0145 Fax (202)887-0432

July 24, 1997

FCC
P.O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320

To Whom It May Concern:

Nokia Inc. is submitting the enclosed FCC form 442 to modify our 2-year experimental FCC License, station WA2XFN, file number 5476-EX-PL-96 to include an additional location and frequencies.

We currently have licenses for both sites that cover the entire 1900 MHz PCS band. We would like to add the frequencies in the GSM900 band (880-915 MHz mobile station and 925-960 MHz fixed station) and GSM1800 band (1710-1785 MHz mobile station and 1805-1880 MHz fixed station). The location addition has an existing temporary license, file number S-2874-EX-97, for GSM 900 frequencies that expire October 1, 1997. We will not require power levels exceeding 2.5 mW.

If the requested frequency is not possible, please refer to the enclosed document, Attachment I, for alternative frequencies.

I can be contacted directly at 202-887-1798 if you have any questions concerning this request. Thank you for your attention.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "John Malloy".

John Malloy
Business Development

Enclosures: Attachment I
FCC form 442